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1 hereby certify that the information given above is true and'complete to the best of my kdowledge and understand that pursuant to NMOCD rules and
regulations all operators are required to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger
public health or the environment. The acceptance of a C-141 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report” does not relieve the operator of liability
should their operations have failed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health
or the environment. In addition, NMOCD acceptance of a C-141 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other
federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2009 2:41 PM

To: ‘claylwilson@pccnm.com’

Subject: Mesquite Exxon State SWD Battery Release
Attachments: Mesquite SWD Exxon Btry 8.21.09.doc

Mr. Wilson,

Please see the attached request for a corrective action work plan for the recent release of produced fluids that occurred
at your Exxon State SWD Commercial Disposal Facility.

If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.
Sincerely,
Mike Bratcher

NMOCD District 2
575-748-1283 Ext.108



New Mexico Encrgg, Minerals and Natural Resources Depar’cment

Bill Richardson

Governor
Joanna Prukop 3 Mark Fesmire
Cabinet Secretary Division Director
Qil Conservation Division
Mesquite SWD Inc. August 21, 2009
PO Box 1479

Carlsbad, NM 88220
ATTN: Clay Wilson

Reference: Mesquite Services Exxon State SWD Battery 16-21s-27e Eddy County, New Mexico

Mr. Wilson,

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division District 2 Office (OCD) is in receipt of an initial report Form C-
141 reporting a release of produced fluids at or near the above referenced facility site. The release
reportedly occurred on or about August 14, 2009. Please submit a corrective action work plan proposal
(plan) for remediation and/or removal of contaminants that may be present at this site. The plan is to be
formulated based on vertical and horizontal delineation of contamination, site ranking, and OCD rules,
regulations and guidelines.

A publication is available to you on the OCD website to aid in formulation of this plan. The publication
may be found as follows: .

http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd

Click on each of the following items as they appear:
e Publications
e Environmental Handbook
e Miscellaneous Guidelines
e Remediation of Leaks, Spills and Releases

Please submit this plan to the OCD District 2 Office not later than September 21, 2009. Please include
any remedial or clean up actions that may have been already performed, such as any immediate
response corrective actions. ‘

Clean up/remediation requirements may be subject to other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.

Sincerely,
//C/ - e
Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
1301 W. Grand Ave.
Artesia, NM 88210
§575-748-1283 Ext.108
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us OCD Facility Number: fMLB0923341169 Tracking: 2RP-329
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